
memo 

 

 

To: OSH Division, Compliance Bureaus 

From: Kevin Beauregard 

Date: 01/22/2016 

Comments: As of the date of this memo, the following companies require an anticipatory 
warrant. 
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BCI NC Construction 
Bradley Group (The) - Statesville 
Bryant Durham Electric Company 
Butler Trailer Manufacturing Company 
Carnes Company, Inc. 
Carson Barnes 
Comtech, Inc. 
Consolidated Solutions 
Contract Steel Sales, Inc. 
Conway Southern 
Davis Drye dba David Drye Construction Company 
General Industries 
Global Contruction Company, LLC 
Greyhound/Trailways 
Hanover Construction Partnership 
Household Building Systems 
John’s Kart Bodies 
Knapp & Tubbs, Inc.  dba   Baker Furniture 
Knapp & Tubbs, Inc.  dba   Southern Distribution Center 
Knapp & Tubbs, Inc.  dba   Milling Road Upholstery 
L.  P. Cox 
L. W. Faircloth Welding 
Nestaway 
Palmer/Wahl Instrumentation Group 
Palmer Instruments, Inc 
Research & Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 
Roche Biomedical Laboratories 
Trinity Industries 
Tru-Cast 
Vertex Railcar Corporation 
Wahl Instruments, Inc 
Wilshire Construction Company 


